Grandstream Networks, Inc.

126 Brookline Ave, 3rd Floor Boston, MA 02215, USA
Tel: 1-617-5669300

Fax: 1-617-2491987

Email: Nwei@grandstream.com

Attestation Letter

Date: 2019-11-13

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

The RF chip, model MT7621A, installed in our product: Product Name: Outdoor Long-
Range High-Performance 802.11ac Wi-Fi Access Point, FCC ID: YZZGWN7630LR,
supports 2.4G and 5G WiFi functions. For use in the US market, this chip will not
support or enable 5G WiFi DFS Band2 and band3 functions. The 5G WiFi DFS Band?2
and band3 have been shielded by the manufacturer via using the software. Once the
certification of 5G WiFi DFS Band2 and band3 have been completed, then we will open
the software for the US market.

Sincerely,

Signature

Ning Wei

Manager




